












From: Anthony Rogers <AnthonyR@brazoria-county.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2020 4:16 PM 
To: Justin Gilbert <JGilbert@brazoria-county.com> 
Subject: RE: Brazoria County - Jury Proceeding Addendum to COVID-19 Operating Plan; and Jury Service 
COVID-19 Pre Screening Questionnaire 
 
Hi Judge Gilbert, 
I approve the Addendum as sent. Looks like you and I will be communicating on a weekly basis going 
forward, at least for a while. At least we are starting to move forward, and figure out ways to get things 
done. 
 

A. Scott Rogers,MD 

 

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and 

is subject to the County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E¬mail created or 

received through the County's computer system by any County employee or official may be 

considered a public record, subject to public inspection under the laws of the State of Texas.  
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From: Cathy Hughes <cathyh@brazoria-county.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 09, 2020 12:10 PM 
To: Justin Gilbert <JGilbert@brazoria-county.com> 
Subject: RE: Brazoria County - Jury Proceeding Addendum to COVID-19 Operating Plan; and Jury Service 
COVID-19 Pre Screening Questionnaire 
 
Judge, 
 
After review by the District Attorney’s Office and the Judge, he has approved your plan.  Please have 
someone schedule with our office for use of the Commissioner’s Courtroom.  We are using that 
courtroom for Sheriff’s sale, Grand Jury, and other meetings scheduled by departments. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Cathy Hughes 
Chief of Staff 
County Judge’s Office 
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